

From: "Steve Crowley" <scrowley@attglobal.net>
To: "Douglas Young" <dyoung@fcc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, June 28, 2000 9:14:58 AM
Subject: Mitsubishi Materials - 454.300 MHz

Doug, as we discussed, the following is information on the 454.300 MHz New York City frequency (companion to 459.300 MHz). This is based on the ULS database of active licenses.

If possible, please add this to the list of requested frequencies in the Mitsubishi Materials STA request.

454.300 MHz
Closest identified facility:
KGI775 MobileMedia License Co. L.L.C.
40-2-26.4-N 75-14-18.6-W
Distance from Site 1 - 133.9 km

Kindly let me know if you have any questions concerning this.

Best regards.

Steve Crowley

Steven J. Crowley, P.E.
1201 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. #300
Washington, D.C. 20004

Tel. +1-202-544-5400
Fax +1-202-478-1763
E-mail scrowley@attglobal.net
Web <http://www.stevencrowley.com>